Winter, Maree

From: Alistair Macdonald <alistair@macdonaldlicensing.com>

Sent: 27 May 2021 12:28

To: Winter, Maree

Cc: MacNeill, Kirstie

Subject: Personal Licence- Jaspal Singh Gill- EL1033 3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning

The above Licence Holder has a conviction from the end of 2019. It should have been notified then but he overlooked
this for which he apologises. The details are:

This will presumably require a Board Hearing. Could it be dealt with at the June Board?
Kind regards

Alistair | Macdonald
Macdonald Licensing

Macdonald Licensing (Scotland) Limited (SC388451)
21a Rutland Square

Edinburgh

EH1 2BB

DX Edinburgh 561
Tel: 0131 229 6181

Fax: 01312211282
www.macdonaldlicensing.com

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are prohibited from using any of the information contained in this e-mail. In
such a case, please destroy all copies in your possession and notify the sender by reply e-mail. Macdonald Licensing does not
accept liability of responsibility for changes made to this e-mail after it was sent, or for viruses transmitted through this e-mail.
Opinions, comments, conclusions and other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the official business of Macdonald
Licensing are not endorsed by it.
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Your Ref: EL1033
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The Clerk of the Licensing

Eg:{?_othian Council POLICE

John Muir House SCOTLAND
Haddington Keeping people safe
East Lothian pIra peep
EH41 3HA

John McKenzie

Divisional Commander

The Lothians and Scottish Borders Division
Haddington Police Station

39-41 Court Street

Haddington

EH41 3AE

FOR THE ATTENTION OF EAST LOTHIAN LICENSING BOARD.

Dear Sir/Madam,

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - PERSONAL LICENCE APPLICANT'S
DUTY TO NOTIFY LICENSING BOARD OF CONVICTIONS

E—

| refer to the above and your correspondence. In terms of Section 75(6)(b) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant has been
convicted of the following relevant offence(s).

Date Court Crime/Offence Disposal

| am unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant or any connected person.
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